

PROFILE

FELLOWSHIP OF GASTROENTEROLOGY AND HEPATOLOGY AT THE UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO-CANADA

JORDAN BOARD OF GASTROENETEROLOGY AND HEPATOLOGY

JORDAN BOARD OF INTERNAL MEDICINE HIGHER SPECIALIZATION IN INTERNAL MEDICINE.

00962785202535

kg omar@hotmail.com

ADDRESS

16-Fadil Al-Shehwan St, Al Bunayyat Al Janubyah, Amman, Jordan

PERSONAL DATA

Nationality: Jordanian Date of birth: 31/08/1984

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

OMAR KHALID AHMAD ALQUDAH, MD

CONSULTANT GASTROENTEROLOGIST AND HEPATOLOGIST

OBJECTIVE

To have a challenging role where I can maximize the utilization of my skill set, knowledge and experience to have a positive impact on the success of the organization and the best role in patient care.

EDUCATION

- Clinical Fellowship in Adult Gastroenterology (Clinical Hepatology) 2021-2022 Temerity Faculty of Medicine, University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada
- -Clinical Fellowship in Adult Gastroenterology (General Gastroenterology) 2019-2021 Temerity Faculty of Medicine, University of Toronto, Toronto, ON, Canada
- Higher specialization in Internal Medicine 2010- 2014 University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan GPA of 3.25 out of 4 (VERY GOOD)
- Bachelor Degree in Medicine & Surgery, as scholarship 2002 2008 Aleppo University, Syria
 Average of 77.5 percent (VERY GOOD)
- General secondary education certificate 2002 Ajloun secondary school (Ministry of Education - Jordan) Average of 94.3 percent

PERSONAL PROFILE

A committed professional with sincere dedication to patient care, using most up to date knowledge, clinical skills and patient-centered approaches. Good experience in in-patient and out-patient medical care, intensive care and coronary care units. Always interested in new learning opportunities and chances to develop self and organization

WORK EXPERIENCE

1st Jul 2021 - 30th June 2022

Clinical Fellow in Clinical Hepatology at the Division of Adult Gastroenterology and Hepatology, Department of Medicine, Temerity Faculty of Medicine University of Toronto, Canada

1st Jul 2019 - 30th Jun 2021

Clinical Fellow in General Gastroenterology at the Division of Adult Gastroenterology and Hepatology, Department of Medicine, Temerity Faculty of Medicine University of Toronto, Canada

1stFeb 2016 - **16th Jun 2019** Faculty of Medicine/ University of Jordan Jordan University Hospital Clinical teaching and research fellow. Gastroenterology Fellow from Sep. 2016 till Jun 2019

1st Sep 2014 - 31st Jan 2016

Istishari Hospital, Specialist Internal Medicine,
Intensive and Coronary Care Unit (ICU\CCU)
ICU patients were my responsibility.
I did daily follow ups, admissions and discharges.
I discussed patients' management plans with their consultants. I saw patients in the ER who are candidates for ICU admission.
I was also the second on call for the floor patients, and the CPR team leader. I perform clinical procedures like peritoneal and pleural tap, lumbar puncture, marrow aspiration and central line insertion

5th Jul 2014 - 5th Sep 2014

Faculty of medicine, University of Jordan,

Introduction to clinical medicine and medical ethics, (Instructor doctor for 4th

year medical students)

In this course; I was teaching undergraduate students how to deal with different clinical

presentations of the patients and training them to master basic clinical skills

1st Jul 2010 - 30th Jun 2014

Jordan University Hospital, Jordan

Internal Medicine Resident

Academic residency program, in which there was a yearly exam with theoretical and clinical parts.

Active role in the diagnosis and management of medical patients and dealing with medical consults of

other departments.

Running Internal Medicine ER, ICU and CCU.

Outpatient care experience in the various subspecialties of internal medicine

10th Jan 2010 - 6th May 2010

Arab Medical Center, Jordan

General Practitioner

Running the service in the medical and surgical floor and dealing with medical and surgical

emergencies and communicating with the attending physicians

4th Jan 2009 - 26th Nov 2009

Jordan University Hospital, Jordan Internship

16th Nov 2008 - 24th Dec 2008

Al Eyman Hospital / MOH, Jordan/ Internship

CERTIFICAE

Clinical Fellowship in Adult Gastroenterology (Clinical Hepatology)/University of Toronto 2021-2022

PASSED the Jordan Board in Gastroenterology and Hepatology held in Feb 2022

Clinical Fellowship in Adult Gastroenterology (General Gastroenterology)/University of Toronto 2019-2021

Higher specialization in internal medicine / University of Jordan / 2014
PASSED the Jordan board of internal medicine (part 2) held in August 2014
PASSED the Jordan board of internal medicine (part 1) held in February 2014
PASSED the Jordan Medical Council Examination held on 27th – 28th Dec
2009 with rank ONE (86.3%)

RESEARCH

⁻Epidemiology of hepatitis B and C in a pregnant woman in a tertiary hospital in Jordan (published in July 2018 in the Clinical and Experimental Obstetrics and Gynecology).

⁻Rapid Assessment Inter-Disciplinary IBD Clinic, (In process)

KEY SKILLS

- Communication skills
- Computer Skills
- Team Leadership
- BLS, ACLS
- Arabic and English

REFERENCES

• Louis Liu, MD

BEng, MEng, PhD, FRCPC

Head of Gastroenterology, Sinai Health System & University Health Network.

Director, Clinical Motility Unit, UHN Toronto Western Hospital, UHN

399 Bathurst St, Toronto, ON Canada M5T 2S8

E-mail: Louis.Liu@uhn.ca

• Yaser Rayyan, MD, FACP, FASGE

Consultant Gastroenterologist, Professor of Medicine, University of Jordan Dean of Medicine

E-mail: yasermhr@aol.com

Awni Abu Snenih, MD

Consultant Gastroenterologist, Associate Professor of Medicine University of Jordan Head of gastroenterologyDiv.

Phone Number: +962795551319.